From: Deirdre Sinclair <Deirdre.Sinclair@fingal.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 22 June 2022 09:34
To: Aoife Brennan <abrennan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: RE: Item 74231 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Aoife,

Contacted our Corporate Service Division who informed me that all our D15 Cllrs were appointed on to this committee, which appears a little bazaar to me,  to be honest, as I can’t see how a committee like this would ultimately work.

Have spoken to our County Architect and she has responded as follows:
 
“Fingal County Council have engaged a design team to prepare a specification and document package for the repair and conservation of the Guinness Bridge.
 
A tender has been issued with a return date of the 24th June 2022. It is planned that the work will commence in Q3 2022 after evaluation and appointment of a contractor. The works will consist of the repair and cleaning of the Stone abutments and associated features to the bridge, repair of the metal members and bearings of the bridge, replacement of the bridge deck beam shot blasting of the existing paintwork and reapplication of paint and all associated siteworks.
 
Any proposals related to access are outside the scope of this project”.

If and when a future meeting of the Liffey Valley Committee convenes, our Architects department are quite happy to give an update.

Regards,



Deirdre Sinclair|Administrative Officer|Economic, Enterprise, Tourism & Cultural Development
Fingal County Council|County Hall| Main Street|Swords|K67 X8Y2.

Tel: 01-8905176|Mobile 087 6537873
Email:Deirdre.sinclair@fingal.ie
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From: Aoife Brennan <abrennan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Sent: 14 June 2022 09:43
To: Deirdre Sinclair <Deirdre.Sinclair@fingal.ie>
Subject: RE: Item 74231 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Fingal County Council. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are satisfied of the email's authenticity.

Good Morning Deirdre,

My understanding is that we have 3 members (from Lucan and from Palmerstown/ Fonthill Electoral areas ) and FCC have 3 members on the Liffey Valley Advisory Committee also known as the (SAAO -Special Amenity Area Order) or Liffey Valley Monitoring committee  
 SDCC’S members are:
1. Cllr. Ed. O’Brien
1. Cllr Leona O’Toole
1. Cllr Hayes.

I see that we have correspondence to Philip Long on the 5th May 21 this seems be our most recent. 

Hope this helps with the reply
Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Regards
Aoife 



Aoife Brennan

Staff Officer
Central Management Unit 
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department (LUPT)
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght,Dublin 24
abrennan@sdublincoco.ie 
T+353 1 4149294  www.sdcc.ie 

LUPT is committed to the Council’s Customer Service Action Plan and Citizen’s Charter for a standard of excellence in public service.








From: Deirdre Sinclair <Deirdre.Sinclair@fingal.ie> 
Sent: Monday 13 June 2022 15:56
To: Aoife Brennan <abrennan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: RE: Item 74231 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Aoife,
 
Spoke to Pat Boyle, Senior Architect in respect of same.
 
Happy to give an update to the ACM but we are querying the composition of the Liffey Valley Monitoring Committee.
 
Would you be in a position to let us know the members of this committee please.
 
Regards,
 
 
Deirdre Sinclair|Administrative Officer|Economic, Enterprise, Tourism & Cultural Development
Fingal County Council|County Hall| Main Street|Swords|K67 X8Y2.
 
Tel: 01-8905176|Mobile 087 6537873
Email:Deirdre.sinclair@fingal.ie
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